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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

To: Public Works Committee

From: Mayor Sam Kooiker

Date: November 14, 2011

Re:  Appointments fo the Planning Commission

Please confirm the appointment of the following individuals to the Planning Commission:

The appointment of Kay Rippentrop — Ward 5 - to fill the Alternate No. 1 position formerly held by Dennis
Popp. This term will expire on 7/1/2013.

The appointment of Sandra Beshara — Ward 4 — to fill the Alternate No. 2 position currently held by Kay
Rippentrop. This term will expire on 7/1/2013.

A Lz

Sam Kooiker, Mayor
Rapid City, South Dakota
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From: websiteforms@rcgov.org [mailto:websiteforms@rcgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Peacock Wanda; Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael

Subject: Form Submitted fram City of Rapid City Website - Gitizen Interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are the

responses given.
Name: Sandra Beshara

Street address: 112 Crestwood Drive

City, State, Zip: 57701

City resident: Yes

Ward (see link at the fop of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in); 4
Daytime Phone: 605 415 9158

Evening Phone: 605 415 8158

Email Address: s.beshara@live.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: ptanning comm.

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): For Kmart in Alamosa and Coriez
Colo. Set up stock rooms the run more efficiently.
Run my own business.

Education, license, certification, & experience: High school Rapid City 72

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Pass president Great Sand Dunes
Community Assoc. ,Softball in Carlsbad NM, Work with the Green city Task Force in Rapid City

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you are
applying: On the board of West Dakota Water Development district district 5
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Rippentrop Kay

From: Site Administrator - www.RCGov.org [jean.hawkinson@rcgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 9:30 AM

To: kay.rippentrop@rcgov.org
Subject: Notification from www.RCGov.org - A user has submitted a form requast.

The following information was supplied by the user.

Address; 2665 Cavern Rd.
City: Rapid City

CityResident: No
Committeelntereést: 1 would be very interested in joining the planning and zoning commission

Education: Bachelor of Science degree in Construcion Engineering Master degree in Construction

Engineering Management
EmailAddress: ascull@scullconst.com
FirstName: Andrew

HomePhone: 605-716-6916
Involvement: I am fairly active in the chamber of commerce and the young professionals group. 1

participate highly in the State chapter of the Associated General Contractors of America. I have not
been activly invovled in many charities, however I am a an active donor.

LastName: Scull
MI:J
State: SD

Submit: Submit
TimeAvailable: I am willing to dedicate the time necessary to be a valueable member of this

committee

WorkPhone: 605-342-2379
Zipcode: 57702

subject: Citizen Action Request





